



October 24, 2025

ADDENDUM #2 BID # 25-06

CISCO SMARTNET and DUO SUBSCRIPTION, MAINTENANCE, LICENSING RENEWAL

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Please note the following responses to questions asked by prospective Proposers:

Question 1. Can you please confirm that Duo MFA has been end of life and will be replaced with Duo Essentials?

Answer: Yes, this is confirmed. Please make the adjustment on your submission.

This Addendum shall be considered part of the Project documents for the above-mentioned project as though it had been issued at the same time and shall be incorporated integrally herewith. Where provisions of the following supplementary data differ from those of the original Project Documents, this Addendum shall govern and take precedence.

Proposers are hereby notified that they shall make any necessary adjustments in their proposals on account of this Addendum. It will be construed that each Proposer's proposal is submitted with full knowledge of all modifications and supplemental data specified herein.

Sincerely,
Laura DePerry
Buyer
Orange County Superintendent of Schools